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FOR APPROVERS:
HOW TO APPROVE OR DENY A REQUEST

» The approver will receive an automatic email pictured below:

» They can click on the hyperlink highlighted in red below to be taken to the worklist in peoplesoft to approve or deny the
request.

From: dacsadmin@csush.edu <dacsadmin @csusb.edu>

Sent: Thursday, Novermber 3, 2022 12:08 AM
To: _

Subject: DACS Approval Pending

You have pending Delegation of Authority (DOA) request(s) for review and approval. To review the pending DOA, please clio login and click on CS Worklist icon to access your Worklist. You
may also access the pending DOA in the PeopleSoft CS portal through MyCoyote.

For more help and step by step directions, please access the Guide to Review Pending Delegation of Authority (DOA) by clicking here

If you have questions or need assistance, please email dacsadmin@csusb.edu

Note: To avoid delays or confusion, communicate with the approver so they are aware these requests will be
appearing on their worklists.

The approvers will receive reminder emails for 10 business days if the request has not been approved or denied.

Past the 10 business days the request will fall off their worklist and a new request will need to be submitted.

The request(s) can also be found on PeopleSoft Campus Solutions. Please see next slide.
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FOR APPROVERS:
HOW TO APPROVE OR DENY A REQUEST

From the csusb.edu top menu bar select MyCoyote:
Log into MyCoyote using your credentials.
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Coyote Connection
Check out the Coyote Connection events happening all year long, featuring the
brand-new Coyote Hour

Canvas
Canvas Learning Management System

My Financials
Make a Payment, My Financial Activity, OneCard Balance
and CSUSB Scholarship Site

Collaborate
Zoom Video Conferencing, Google Drive, Qualtrics
Surveys, Yammer and more

My Employment
Time & Attendance, Beneflts, Paycheck, Travel, CSULea,
Linkedin Learning, Interfolio, and more

Student Menu v Staff Menu v

Winter Intersession 2023
Winter Intersession 2023 is December 16, 2022 — January 18, 2023. Registration
begins November 7, 2022

Student Center
Access student related self services

My Academics
tudent Center, Faculty Center, Advisor Center, Navigate,
and related student, faculty, and staff services

My Status
Application Status, Admission Transcript Status, and
Training Status

Library Resources
Find books, articles, media, textbooks, reserve study
rooms, and more

Access your @coyote.csusb.edu email

Faculty and Staff Email
Office 365 includes a suite of tools, such as Email,
Calendar, OneDrive, and more

Personal Messages
Directly access your personal messages.

My Tasks
My Holds, My To-Do's, Orientation Registration, End Sexual
Violence Training, AlcoholEdu for College

Administrative Systems
PeopleSoft CS, PeopleSoft HR, CSYOU, CFS, CFS DW,
EMS, and more

My Personal Information
View and/or update items such as your email addresses,
phone numbers, and addresses
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FOR APPROVERS:

_ HOW TO APPROVE OR DENY A REQUEST
Click on PeopleSoft CS:

CSL/‘%B Student Menu v Staff Menu v Q O 9

ﬂ myCoyote

myCoyote Home

. PeopleSoft CS . PeopleSoft HR CS Worklist
PeopleSoft PeopleSoft Campus Solutions PeopleSoft PeopleSoft Human Resources Access to PeopleSoft approval framework o process
requests
Common Financial System Commen Financial System Data Warehouse CsYOU

The financial data management system for the CSU Run reports on finance information The CSU systemwide employee portal

Click on the icon for “My Worklist — Summary View”:
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Student Center | ( Holds | ( To Do List | I Student Class Schedule Search | ( Enroliment Dates | ( Enrollment: Add Classes
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FOR APPROVERS:

HOW TO APPROVE OR DENY A REQUEST

If you have any pending DOA Requests, you will see them listed under worklist items.

Click on the link highlighted in red below.

{ CSUSB Homepage

Worklist

Worklist

werkist for oo

Detail View

Worklist tems

From

Refresh

Date From

11/01/2022

11/01/2022

11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022

11/01/2022

Work Item

Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing
Approval Routing

Approval Routing

Worklist Filters

Worked By Activity
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow
Approval Workflow

Approval Workflow

-

Feed

Personalize | Find | View All | (| [Ed

First

1

1-10 of 10

b Last
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FOR APPROVERS:
HOW TO APPROVE OR DENY A REQUEST

Here you will see what the employee currently has authorization for and what is being requested.

Click on either the Approve or Deny buttons. Notice that there are multiple approvers (once one of the approvers takes
an action on this request it will fall off from all approvers worklists)

Current Authorization
Business Unit SBCMP Division WDOD Department DO0E00
Project Al | Fiald Al
Fund Code [ALL reles A= e
5 Fundetion 0 Appprovar Lavel Limit EH Data Fnud Divtia
Direct Expendifure Lavel 1 Approver OE052019
Printing Sarvices Approval Level 1 Approver 09052019
Travel Approval Level 1 Approver 090562015
Change Authorization
"Business Unlt SBCME “Division | DVDOD “DeptiD 200
“Fund Code ALL “Project [ALL “Class Fleld AL
~ ALL _
T HTA Limit Amt Eff. Date End Date
ravel [TA) OS50
~ Printing Services (PS5} 100 DWS2019
o Direct Expenditure (DE) OS2019
Comments
Comment Date Tme Lisar Comment
1
Approve Dy Add Comments
Delegation Approver
Delegation of Authority (set in getThreadDescr):Pending
1
Pending
G Multiple: Appaoves
Approvars
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If you choose to Approve the request, you will see this
confirmation on the next screen.

Names Job info | 8
Ll Name First Marms Mildbe Mams
1

Change Authorization
*Business Unit SBCMP *Division CWEDD *DeptD E04D1

“Fund Code ALL *Project |ALL “Class Field ALL

~ ALL

' Travel (TA)

' Printing Services (P5)
+ Direct Expenditure (DE)

Lirmit Amt Eff. Date End Date

Comments
Comment Date Time User Commei

1
Autd Commnments:

Delegation Approver

Delegation of Authority (set in getThreadDescr]:Approved

FOR APPROVERS:
HOW TO APPROVE OR DENY A REQUEST

If you choose to Deny the request you will be required to
input a comment as to why you are denying the request.

(Please make this meaningful, as the employee will see
this comment). Your confirmation screen will look like the
screen below:

Mames || JobInfo | [FH
Last Mume Firs! Mame Middle Naime
1

Current Authorization

Business Unit SECIMF Division OVDOD Department DOZ00D
Project ALL Class Field ALL
Fund Coda ALL !
FS Function 10 Appprover Level Limit Eff Date End Date
Direct Expenditure Level 1 Approver OROS2018

19
Travel Approval Lewel 1 Approver DRAS2018

Printing Services Approval Lewel 1 Approver il

Change Authorization

“Business Unit SECMP *Division DVDOD “DeptiD DO200
*Fund Code ALL “Project ALL “Class Field ALL
M Limit As Eff. D End D
it Amt ate nd Date
W Travel (TA} i
DES20H
| Printing Services (PS) 800 DLCSI01D
' Direct Expenditure (DE] 0902019
Commants
Comment Date | ims User Comment
1 otrovzo 1000004 (NN Test

Add Comments

Delegation Approver

Delegation of Authority (set in getThreadDesc
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